

SOHAIB IBRAHEEM ALMA'ASFEH

P.O.Box 124v
Mobile Phone +962 789815514
+962797555418
E-Mail: engsohaib@yahoo.com
engsohaib2@yahoo.com



PERSONAL DATA

Nationality	Jordanian
Martial Status	Marred
Date of Birth	11-11-1992
Place of birth	Karak
Gender	Male

OBJECTIVES

To work with a professional team in a national / international company within my field of experience, having the opportunity of growth of knowledge and advancement, and adding to my experience for professional. The position has to be challenging & rewarding.

EDUCATION

- Mutah University .
- B.Sc. Mechanical Engineer – Thermal Power and Energy. **2014**
Average (v. good) .
Graduation Project Grade: Excellent . / entitled " gas turbine"
 - M.Sc. Mechanical Engineer **2018**
Average (Excellent) .
Predicting PV Cell Performance by Artificial Neural Network
(ANN)

CERTIFICATES

- ICDL (International Computer Driving Licence)
-

EXPERIENCE

- Lab Supervisor at Al-Hussein Bin Talal University for the following labs ,
From 24-8-2015 until now
 - 1- Thermodynamic Lab
 - 2- Heat Transfer Lab
 - 3- Mechanical Vibration Lab
 - 4- Measurements Lab
 - 5- Strength of Materials Lab

 - Teaching the following courses at Al-Hussein Bin Talal University,
From 2017 until now
 - 1- Numerical Methods
 - 2- Introduction to Mechanics of Materials
 - 3- Thermodynamics 1
 - 4- Strength of Materials 1
 - 5- Strength of Materials 2
 - 6- Heat transfer
 - 7- Engineering Mechanics
 - 8- Introduction to Thermodynamics and Heat Transfer
 - 9- Fluid Mechanics

 - Training Engineer at Arab Potash Company
From 22-3-2015 until 23-8-2015

 - A pre graduate training @ Ministry of Public Works
-

SKILLS

- HVAC and POWER PLANT .
-

-
- Renewable and SOLAR Energy
 - Cooling System
 - Good knowledge in project planning, management and time estimate.
 - Good Analytical Skills.
 - Team leadership and managing workloads and priorities.
 - Strong presentation skills.
 - Good Computer skills, Windows, Win Word, Excel and Internet.
 - Ability to establish and maintain effective, professional and working relationships with administration, employees, other departments and customers.
 - Comprehensive Computer Skills (windows – word – excel – AutoCAD maintenance hardware and software –programming installation
 - able to learn any kind of special purpose programs

LANGUAGES

-
- Arabic – mother language.
 - English – speak/read and write with good proficiency.

OTHERS

-
- Driving license.

FELLOWSHIP

-
- Jordanian Engineers Association

REFERENCE

Will be available upon request
